2

CANADIAN RAILROAD HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION, Inc.

NOVEMBZER 1950

Announcement of Meeting,

The November meeting of the Associztion wil
November O8th, 1950 at the Associated Scraeen News, 1330 Sherbrooke
Test, near Mountain Street. The entertainment is being arranged by
Mr. J. Horman Lowe, our Publicity Chairman, who has arranged an int-—
eregting prograzmme of moving pictures slides ete. It is hoped that
there will be a good turnout for what promises to be an interesting

evening's entertainment. A short busine gs meetlng at 8 PM will precede
the moving pictures,

1 be held on Vednesday,

0.5.A. Lavalles, Secretary.
- Items of Intercst ‘

The hssi"nmsnt of two diesel locomotives.to thec Sharinighn gslls T8r~
Minnd Reilwasy in September, brought the use of electric engines to

an cend, after fifty years of juice operation, The SI'TR was rccontly
takcn ovcr Jointly bJ the Canadian Nationel Re ilways 2nd the Cecnadiin

Pacifie Railwey, One 1000-HP diescl sWwitching locomotive from oach'
railway has bren assibned Thsse engines are:

CPR #7010 B~-B type. 1000 HP American Loco Co.(#70239) 1943
CHR {8010 " " Montreal Loco Go.[£76&98) 1949

A rcester of the elcctric locomotives nd‘ﬁ’history of the Shaniqigﬂn
~Fakls Terminal Ry.,,apnearsd in our Julv - August iasue.,'

The Suddbury - Gopner Gliff Strsat Rmil“ﬂj cccssd opurgtlon cf ita _
slectric rnil lines on Ssturday, Septomber 30th, 1950, All rcllinr
stock, including 11 6lectric passenger cars (nos 29-39 incl ¥
'locomotive—plow and™ & rotary plow, were so0ld to Graenspoon Bros., 5 ¥
Sudbury scrap. dsalersg -Through theyefforts of Mr.Clegg and Mr. Lﬂvalﬂ,
lee of the CRHA,. the whistle of SCCSR Car +30 vas donatsd to the
Association by Greenspoon Brothers. '

-—.-_---o---.-..---

The Algoma cGntral & Hudson Bey Ry., are argiting dslivary of five'};.
diesel road switchars fron General-Motors Dicsol Ltd.,rtondcn Ort.;,

--..—o-—--——-o-—-—-

British Golumbia 8 famed Pacific ‘Great Evstern- Ry. has plfcod an. -
“order for a number of road diosal engines with the lontroal LocorrorP
SN

mE Q,UEBEG & G-OSF‘ORD RAI'LWAY commenr At s ':-{;1 o. Sl Lc.vallea‘
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: ”ﬂa éucceas attaining the_completion of the Saint Le rence &
Industry Village Railvay in 1650 promptcd many. anterprising suggest
ions for.reoiliay. construction durin# thc Plftles. Hot the lezst of
: tnsse vas: the*formztion ofd a COmprny in 1854 to bui;d_a line of ‘rail-
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L .
On .the Same date, April 5, 1869, the Quaebece & Gosf ‘
- : ] Ak 2 ord Rzilwa
%~8 incorpordted to build botween those tvo localities, under the 7
terms of ths .ict respecting

cid to wooden railvcys, It wes coneidered
expedisnt to commences building from the inlend terminus at Lae a 1t11e
26 niles from Quebec, and carry construction outward, This was bssun ’

in Soptember 1869, and the greding and nuch tracklaying ves completed

vithin a year. ©%he line wrs feirly straight as the wocden~rail con—
struction did net allow of much curvature ang to ksep:tﬁe Cc8ts g8 ’
low' a8 possible, several niles of track vere. 1laid on a loz treatleviork
6specially the section Just outsids or Gusbec, A notable‘engineering |
fsature was = bridge over 1500 fcot long, including &pprcaches, gver

ths Jncques~cartisr-Rivéw, and an inspsction trip was madg in Ehe

sumner ¢f 1870 to view ths construction of this structura. A8 Enrine

Fos1l, the "Jacques Cartier™ had bsen delivered by the Rhode Islang

YJorks 1in June of that year, 1t was used. on this trip, coupled to sovers
2l f1lst ocars, '

Soveral weeks before the contract ddpsed, the Quebec & Gosford
was opened with due coreriony of church end stats, on the 26th of Kov—
amber, 1B70,fand“aﬁterfan éxcellent repast at the St.Louis Inn, the ..
zhareholders and their gucsts mede = recund trip on the linc. . The ste-
1on In Quebce was located in the St.Malo section of thc city. On f£he
4th cf Deccember following, the name of the compeny was chrmged tc the
"Quebec and Leke St.John Ry.Co.". The line was successfully operated -
furing December 1870, and for r nert of the season-of 1871, In 1e7z,

a constant service was offered fron Mty to Hovenmber, end.the- troffic
far excoeded the expectations 0f arny of the company's’incor?orntors.

’ - Ropeirs after ecech successive season did nuch to'discredit ths
~#oden~rell type of construotion, and it sesems svidsat that: had iron.
i rell bcen used from the beginning, the line might have continued in
. successful operation constently from that time.forﬁﬁrd.f.In?lS?B,_thc_ g
fin&ﬁcial'Outlay"fof,rebaira nnd'thé”rdhulﬁéhtﬁdelnywin thé*lfﬂé'§”"'mff“”

opening did much to disercdit it in the syes.o0f the patrons of the

. reilvay, end very little traffic vas carried.: In 1874 opercticns coms - o
" toa Btandstillfhnditthloconctives;‘which;had;beonjincrcascd-to;thr3917*~~
by that time, and some-of the equipment, were stored ot Aueboc, - This ‘.
cquipmont lay unused until 1881, vhon it was taken out of roctircment 7
t0 bc used in the building of thc Cueboc. & Icke St.John Railvay tow—
ards the Uppor Saguenay. ' 1n Junc of 1088, the Q&LSEJIRY. roachods -
dhambdfd oh lzke St.John, 176 miles_froﬁ'aﬁobec;{;Eightcéﬁ_yonrs;;;.ﬁr
wero” thus roquired to build this first mein  link. of the 1linc,whoss -

inatrumcntalitytin[the‘colonization;of;thefnCrth”country.staﬁdg‘?rﬁﬁj

inéntly}in;;he;:gdqnt‘hiStcry offthdf?;gv;pcéTOfTQﬁpbepfﬂf

fDﬁiiﬁé:if;‘§§éibd16fgacfivéuogg;épigp'

“dozon: small-cars' in:its roster,!and.th

:M"Jeoques Cartior" ' Rhodo Id, 3
Bttt w0 o 5

2 "Quebecen

7as; lator renamed; thol"J\ audn and wos lersed in -
he Pontiac Prelific Junction Rys:fo nstruction use.e. It

sturncd: to’ the  QALStJRy.
Teials leter ronfmed;




